AQUARION

Water Company

Stewards of the Environment

April 5, 2018

Western Region WUCC

c/o David Banker

Metropolitan District Commission
555 Main Street

Hartford, CT 06142-0800

ROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RING & PLANNING

Re: Aquarion/Town of New Fairfield, ESA Revision, New Fairfield, CT

Western WUCC:

The Aquarion Water Company (AWC) and Town of New Fairfield jointly request a
revision to their respective Exclusive Service Areas (ESA’s) in the Town of New
Fairfield, Connecticut. The Town of New Fairfield has requested that AWC provide
water service to the Fairwood Professional Building that is located in the Town’s ESA.
This request is to revise the ESA to allow AWC to provide water service to this building.

Attached is a map with the delineation of the ESA boundary change that shows
the current AWC ESA, the Town of New Fairfield ESA, and the requested revision to
the ESA’s. The ESA boundary revision is drawn utilizing parcel boundaries.

If you have any questions regarding the requested ESA revision, do not hesitate
to call me at (203) 362-3033.

Sincerely,

K ol K~

Kenneth R. Skov
Manager Water Resources & Infrastructure Planning

Enclosure: Map

cC: Patricia Del Monaco, First Selectman, Town of New Fairfield
Timothy Simpkins, Town of New Fairfield
Thomas Quigley, Town of New Fairfield

Aquarion Water Company - 600 Lindley Street © Bridgeport, CT 06606-5044 aquarionwater.com
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